
From: Tessman, Brock
To: Casanovas, Jasmine
Subject: Fwd: Summary of Jones naming outreach by MSU as of Nov. 16, 2021
Date: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 7:49:31 AM
Attachments: MSU summary of public outreach on jones Nov 2021_Final[13].docx

College of Nursing Student Forum Nov 2 2021.pdf
jones naming comments-emailed.pdf

Here you go -

Brock F. Tessman, Ph.D
Deputy Commissioner
Academics, Research, and Student Affairs
Montana University System
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Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 11:10:35 AM 
To: Thiel, Joe <jthiel@montana.edu>; Thigpen, Helen <hthigpen@montana.edu>; Tessman, Brock 
<btessman@montana.edu> 
Cc: Becker, Michael <michael.becker@montana.edu>; Ellig, Tracy <tellig@montana.edu>; Booth, 
Janelle <janelle.booth@montana.edu> 
Subject: Summary of Jones naming outreach by MSU as of Nov. 16, 2021 

Joe, Helen and Brock, 

Attached is a summary of all the actions MSU took for public 
outreach on the proposal to name the Mark and Robyn Jones 
College of Nursing. 

Also attached are the only two comments that were receive by 
email, mail, or submission at the public forum. 

The pdf “College of Nursing Student Forum” is a summary of a 
student meeting and it was submitted as a document at the 
public forum. On page 2 of the document you will find in 
reference to the naming that the “Student forum supports 
them and thanks them for their donation.” 

You will also find a pdf “jones naming comments – emailed,” 

mailto:btessman@montana.edu
mailto:jcasanovas@montana.edu

In accordance with Montana Board of Regents policy, Montana State University undertook the following public notifications with regard to the proposal to name the Montana State University College of Nursing the Mark and Robyn Jones College of Nursing, Montana State University.



· On Wednesday, Oct. 27, 2021, MSU sent to all the state’s media a press release about the proposed naming. A copy of the press release can be seen below. 

· On Wednesday, Oct. 27, 2021, the press release was featured prominently on MSU’s homepage as well as other high-traffic pages, including the student homepage and the faculty/staff page. 

· On Wednesday, Oct. 27, 2021, MSU placed the notice on its Facebook page, which has more than 100,000 followers. 

· On Thursday, Oct. 28, 2021, Tracy Ellig, vice president of University Communications, made an informational presentation on the naming before the student-body senate of the Associated Students of Montana State University. 

· On Friday, Oct. 29, 2021, the naming was included MSU’s Bobcat Bulletin, which goes to approximately 10,000 subscribers.

· On Friday, Oct. 29, 2021, the announcement was sent directly to Alexandra Wilz, ASMSU student senator for the MSU College of Nursing. 

· On Friday, Oct. 29, the announcement was listed on OCHE’s “Public Meeting Notice” webpage: https://www.mus.edu/PublicMeetings.html 

· The announcement appeared in the online version of the Butte Montana Standard on Thursday, Oct. 28: https://mtstandard.com/news/state-and-regional/msu-proposes-naming-college-of-nursing-in-honor-of-donors/article_3c9b6e0a-1a55-5aad-87af-c2a21aa091e6.html 

· The announcement appeared in the online version of the Helena Independent Record on Friday, Oct. 29: https://helenair.com/news/state-and-regional/msu-proposes-naming-college-of-nursing-in-honor-of-donors/article_0c8c7897-df0d-536c-b592-b5b0ed54d4bf.html

· The announcement appeared in the online version of the Kalispell Daily Interlake on Friday, Oct. 29: https://dailyinterlake.com/news/2021/oct/28/msu-seeks-name-nursing-college-after-whitefish-cou/ 

· On Wednesday, Nov. 3, 2021, MSU held a listening session on the naming between 4:30 p.m. and 5:30 p.m. in Room 230 of the Strand Union Building on the campus of MSU.  

· Since Oct. 27, 2021, MSU has collected two comments on the naming via email, mail and in-person comment. A PDF copy of all comments has been included with this summary. 



--end—



















Press Release



MSU to hold in-person listening session Wednesday, Nov. 3, regarding proposal to name college of nursing in honor of Mark and Robyn Jones  

(Available online: https://www.montana.edu/news/21551)



From MSU News Service



Oct. 27, 2021



Summary: MSU will hold an in-person listening session on its request to the state’s Board of Regents for approval to name the university’s nursing college the Mark and Robyn Jones College of Nursing, Montana State University. The listening session will be 4:30-5:30 p.m. Wednesday, Nov. 3, in Room 230 of the Strand Union Building at MSU.  



___________________________



BOZEMAN –On its initiative, Montana State University is asking the state’s Board of Regents to approve naming its nursing college the Mark and Robyn Jones College of Nursing, Montana State University.



“The university is taking the initiative to propose the naming to recognize the incredible generosity of Mark and Robyn Jones,” said Waded Cruzado, president of MSU. “Mark and Robyn don’t seek the spotlight and they never asked for this recognition, but their actions will benefit generations of Montanans and we feel it is only fitting that they be honored in this way.” 





[bookmark: _Hlk86236592]“The university is taking the initiative to propose the naming to recognize the incredible generosity of Mark and Robyn Jones,” said Waded Cruzado, president of MSU. “Mark and Robyn don’t seek the spotlight and they never asked for this recognition, but their actions will benefit generations of Montanans and we feel it is only fitting that they be recognized.” 



In August, the Jones made a $101 million philanthropic investment in the university’s College of Nursing. It is the largest philanthropic amount ever given to a college of nursing and will be used to provide new facilities at each of the college’s existing campuses in Bozeman, Kalispell, Missoula, Great Falls and Billings. With additional space to grow its enrollment, MSU estimates it will be able to meet the state’s projected nursing shortage by 2030. 



The Joneses are the founders of Goosehead Insurance, based in Westlake, Texas, and Mark currently serves as chairman and CEO of the company. Founded in 2003, Goosehead is a rapidly growing and innovative personal lines insurance agency that distributes its products and services through more than 1,800 offices in the United States with a market capitalization of $5 billion.



The regents will consider the naming request at their Nov. 18-19 meeting in Missoula on the campus of the University of Montana. A full agenda for the two-day meeting will be available online here: mus.edu/board/meetings/agendas-and-minutes.html. 



An in-person listening session on the proposed naming will be held from 4:30-5:30 p.m. Wednesday, Nov. 3, in Room 230 of the Strand Union Building at MSU.



Public comments on the naming request can also be submitted by letter to University Communications, c/o Name Change Comments, P.O. Box 172220, Bozeman, MT 59717-2220 or by email to msunews@montana.edu. Comments are due by Tuesday, Nov. 16.



Montana University System and MSU policies permit colleges to be named in honor of individuals. The MUS naming policy can be found here: https://mus.edu/borpol/bor1000/1004-1.pdf
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Subject: Renaming the MSU College of Nursing
Date: Thursday, October 28, 2021 at 12:07:54 PM Mountain Daylight Time
From: W McGraw
To: MSU News


 
Come on….what are the connecLons Mark and Robyn Jones have to Montana, or MSU, other than their
money?
MSU’s College of Nursing was built on the blood, sweat and tears of many professors, instructors, and deans
over the years.
Was it a generous donaLon---yes.
Is it deserving of a beauLful plaque or similar acknowledgement hanging in one (or all) of the clinical teaching
labs their money will improve—yes. 
Naming the MSU College of Nursing aYer them because of their money—NO.
 
Proud 1972 graduate of the MSU College of Nursing,
 
Wilda McGraw, BSN, RN (reLred)
 
  Sent from Mail for Windows 10
 



https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fgo.microsoft.com%2Ffwlink%2F%3FLinkId%3D550986&data=04%7C01%7Cmsunews%40montana.edu%7C30623408713646592e4208d99a3ddb18%7C324aa97a03a644fc91e43846fbced113%7C0%7C0%7C637710412739228689%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C2000&sdata=dLOLbz%2BVaZIguyoZB%2Fcpw1uXHCYmmVBK6JbVLXNonhs%3D&reserved=0
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that contains the only comment received by email. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 

Best, 
Tracy 
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5. Guest Lectures 
a. Psych Lecture and Finance Lecture 
b. Kathryn Kelly 

1. Would like to set up a formal monthly or semesterly lecture/webex to help with 
mental health and financial success 

11. If we needed to pay, use reserved funds 
c. Marcy 

i. We have a lecture set up for Nov. 30th for general test anxiety focused on the 
NCLEX and finals 

ii. We should try to accomplish a high turn out so they are wanting to continue 
d. Alexandra and Jacob volunteered to collaborate on the set up/coordination of these guest 

lectures 

New Business: 
I. Elections for Spring Semester 

a. Members graduating: Brooke 
b. Start recruiting for election involvement 
c. Kathryn Kelly will use the constitution to set up dates to begin this process 

2. Naming of New College Buildings 
a. Alexandra 

1. She is going to speak with Dean Raph about the proposal to rename the nursing 
program: Mark and Robyn Jones College of Nursing 

11. Student forum supports them and thanks them for the donation 

Agenda Items for next meeting: 
l .  Spring Elections 

Next Meeting 
The next meeting will be held on December 7, 2021@ 1900 

Meeting Adjourned 
The meeting was adjourned at 0726 by Brooke 

Minutes Submitted By: B� S .'f.� 
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

